Freedom of Information Act 2000 – lift and access equipment contract
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
In line with the Freedom of Information Act, under the guidelines of the European Directive, we request that the following information be provided regarding Leicester City Council tendering procedures regarding Lift, Escalator, Access & Mobility Equipment, HVAC and any Supply Chain/Logistics Lifting Equipment.
Please detail when the current contract for the service and maintenance of lift and access equipment is due for renewal.

This contract is currently due for renewal

 

Please advise on, or provide the following information:
o   The date of when the next tender opportunity will be released.
 


The tender opportunity was advertised on 18th June 2014

o   If the contract will be awarded in lots by regions or a multiple contractor award.
The contract will not be awarded in lots by regions or with a multiple contractor award

The duration of the aforementioned contract and any extension periods that may be incorporated following the initial term.

The most recent contract had a four and a half year duration with a one year extension period 

Details of the incumbent supplier.
Lift & Engineering Ltd, 16 Portersfield Road, Cradley Heath, West Midlands, 
B64 7BN

Detail the specification of the units involved within this contract, including the number of units and sites listed.
Please see attachment 1

A sample copy of the most recent tender advertised for the service of maintenance of lifting equipment, including a copy of the terms and conditions.

Please see attachment 2

A copy of the OJEU notice published as call of competition for the last lifting equipment, service and maintenance contract.

Please see attachment 3
A copy of the contract award notice for the most recent tendering opportunity for both new installation of products as detailed above along with the same for the maintenance for the same products.

The most recent tendering opportunity is currently in progress and there is no contract award notice available at this point.  
Please advise where future tender opportunities will be advertised, either directly by (company name) or through a third party resource.  If advertised through a third party, please detail the portal or resource used.

All advertising of procurement opportunities for Leicester City Council can be found at http://www.sourceleicestershire.co.uk/ 

Please advise if Pickerings Lifts:

· Are currently on the current Approved Supplier Lift.  If not, will accreditation to bodies including CHAS, Constructionline, SafeContractor, Achilles and Altius provide automatic approval?
Leicester City Council does not have an approved supplier list.  Each contract is evaluated on a case by case basis and the supplier approval process be different depending on the scope of works

· Are required to complete a Pre-Qualification Questionnaire prior to tender submission.

Yes
 

Please advise on the following:

 

· Is a third party facilities or property management group involved in the handling of (Company Name) tender processes.  If so, please detail the group involved.
No
o   Please provide details of the individual or department responsible for procuring for (Company Name) services of a specialist nature or overseeing liaison with the third party. 

Procurement exercises are managed by the Procurement Services team within Leicester City Council
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

